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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 

To: Toni McCoy 
Subject: RE: 080575-TI CASR Docket Title Edit with Company name. 

Wednesday, September I O ,  2008 1:13 PM 

Hi Toni, 

I will be glad to make the change to the docket title as requested below. 

Dorothy 

From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2008 1:08 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject 080575-TI CASR Docket Title Edit with Company name. 

Dorothy, 

Please use this email to edit the docket title 

From: 

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange telecommunications company by Quasar Communications of 
Texas Corporation 

to 

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange telecommunications company by Quasar Communications 
Corporation d/b/a Quasar Communications of Texas Corporation-. 

,-%A 

Secretary of State Detail: 

Foreign Profit Corporation 

QUASAR COMMUNICATIONS OF TEXAS CORPORATION 

Cross Reference Name 

QUASAR COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION 

Thank you, 

Toni Jay McCoy 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Regulatoty Compliance 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
850/413-6532 Direct Line 
8501413-6533 Fax Line 

9/10/2008 

RCP __ 
SSC 


